Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 6:01 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

| continue to add new specimens to the website. This latest update consists of 100 fluorite
specimens from Ireland at all price levels. Be sure to check out our Latest Additions.

Special note - | have now added a special video feature for each specimen. A red banner
to click on for a video of the specimen appears under the description field. | will eventually
get "caught up" with this and all specimens will have videos. | think that the videos really
help to show the specimen as it is, in true color and three dimensional.

This is a reminder that 116 new auction specimens are now available. This auction will
close in evening of Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 7 p.m. EST.

Highlights include:
¢ well crystallized copper from Bisbee
lush green pyromorphite from France
hot pink calcite from the Congo
well crystallized copper from Ray Mine, Arizona
aquamarine from Maine
nice pyromorphite from ldaho
crystallized brazilianite from New Hampshire
Plus many others

View our fine specimens and place your bid today!

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram for special offers!

Go to Auction
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